Appendix 9

Fish Passage Request from US Fish and Wildlife



Re: Milton Hydro, Salmon Falls River - Milton,NH - Request for LIHI...

Subject: Re: Milton Hydro, Salmon Falls River - Milton,NH - Request for LIHI review
From: John_Warner@fws.gov

Date: 5/7/2012 10:28 AM

To: Stephen Hickey <sjh@essexhydro.com>

CC: gregg.comstock@des.nh.gov, Carol.Henderson@wildlife.nh.gov

Steve - American eel transit up the Salmon Falls River and would be an identified need.
Passage for other species has not been triggered and there is no plan or timetable for
anadromous fish passage at this project.

- JW

John P. Warner

Assistant Supervisor, Conservation Planning Assistance and Endangered Species
New England Field Office, U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service

70 Commercial Street, Suite 300

Concord, NH 03301

(603) 223-2541 - ext.15

(603) 223-0104 - FAX

www.fws.gov.northeast/newenglandfieldoffice
Stephen Hickey <sjh@essexhydro.com>

Stephen Hickey ToJohn_Warner@fws.gov
<sjh@essexhydro.com> cc

SubjectRe: Milton Hydro, Salmon Falls River - Milton,NH -
05/02/2012 01:46 PM Request for LIHI review

John, | wanted to follow up with you to see if you have any comments regarding my
below email?

Thank you,
Steve

———————— Original Message --------
Subject:Milton Hydro, Salmon Falls River - Milton,NH - Request for LIHI review
Date:Wed, 18 Apr 2012 14:37:03 -0400
From:Stephen Hickey <sih@essexhydro.com>
To:John Warner@fws.gov

John,
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Re: Milton Hydro, Salmon Falls River - Milton,NH - Request for LIHL...

I am working on a LIHI application for SFR Hydro Corporation's Milton
hydroelectric project located on the Salmon Falls River in Milton,
Strafford County, New Hampshire. Can you comment on the project's
compliance with the terms and conditions of its FERC Exemption (Project
No. 3984) issued June 30, 1981 and attached for your reference? It is my
understanding that fish passage has not been requested at this project
to date.

Thank you and please contact me if you need any additional information.
Steve

Stephen Hickey

Hydro Management Group

as authorized agent for SFR Hydro Corporation
55 Union Street, 4th Floor

Boston, MA 02108

tel: 617-367-0032

fax: 617-367-3796

[attachment "Milton Hydro FERC Exemption dtd June 30 1981.pdf" deleted
by John Warner/R5/FWS/DOI]
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